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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
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From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 3:33 PM

Subject: MV - SDR32R; DOA: 22/08/2019

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
=xecutive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ o

A Member of 0] INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e=-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mall to any
gerson other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Derégistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Mafl-(étVa!qe: I

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
438F

SDR32R

No

26 Aug 2019
TOYOTA
COROLLA FIELDER 1.5X A
Silver

2007
1NZC783384
NZE1419047196
81.0kW (108 bhp)
$14,050.00

07 Jan 2008

07 Jan 2008

1

$15,455.00

Forfeited

$0.00

06 Jan 2023

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$21,485.00

$14,450.00

$14,450.00

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de- registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory fifespan (if applicable}, whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Aug 2019
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8/27/201%9 Used Toyota FIELDER Cars for Sale in Singapore - Oneshift.com

Used Cars (ﬁwww.oneshIft.conﬂusedﬁcarsflndex.php} » Listings

— I 11y L
Used Car Make / Model Search
GO BACK RESET (f!www.onash'r!!.comfused_carsﬂlstings.phpl ADVANCED SEARCH (f!wwwnnesh\ﬂ.con#used_;rs{advanu:d_um.php)
SHOW FILTER
2 cars listed Son By Y
Save this Search IView Search Alerts (waw.oneshift.comfused_carsfs‘lave

Toyota Corolla Fielder 1.0 X (A) (New 5-yr COE) 35,800

(;'lwww.oneshiﬂ.com/used_carsfads_detail.php?
adid=237285&make=Toyota&model=FIELDER)

'ﬁf Depre: $7,160

> | 27 Jun 2008
e —— ~ 1 yr2mths left
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Pictures Coming Soon

(waw.oneshift.comfused_carslads_detail.php?
adid=237285&make:Toyota&modei:FlELDER)

Toyota Corolla Fielder 1.9 X (A) 61,800

(//www.oneshift .com!used_carsfads_detail.php?
adid=233223&make:Toyota&model:FlELD ER)

_; Depre: $9,797
6 Mar 2015

//"‘_-_-“M‘\_____ ~ 5yrs 6 mths left
, 1 ¢2)43,100 km
e "‘:/ ol G I_,,_M'

Pictures Coming Soon

(/www .oneshift.com/ used,_carsfads_detaii.php?
adid=233223&make:Toyota&model:FlELD ER)

Browse all used cars (waw.oneshiﬂ.con'u'used_‘carsﬂistings.php)
Sort by:

Posted: Newest v

https:waw.oneshlt'l.corm’used_carsﬂtslings.php?maKFToyom&nwdehF1ELDER 1/6



